New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 26, 1960

Tennessee Gas Transmiscion Company
Box_1714
Durange, Colorado

Re: Gas Connection Notice
#1 Berger, i3-31=26N-11W
Callegos Gallup FPool

Gentlemen:

Our records reflect that gas connection notice has never been
Jiled on the above lease.

As you are auare, a recent Commission Order prohidits flaring of gas
in the Gallegos Callup Fool. Will you please file Form C=-110
immediately, naming gas transporter for this well, and also c letter
giving the date of gus connection {n order to cveild loss of
allowadle.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Superviser, District #3
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